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1643 Contra Costa Boulevard parties* 1705 Contra Costa Boulevard parties**
Gregory Village Partners, L.P. Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

Village Builders, L.P. MB Enterprises, Inc.

Joseph J. Lee and Grace M. Lee Philip M. Lehrman

Alan Choi and Kauen Choi Jane A. Lehrman

Joseph William O’Malley Marjorie P. Robinson

Floyd G. Taylor

SUBJECT: Transmittal of Staff Report and Tentative Orders — Site Cleanup
Requirements for 1643 Contra Costa Boulevard and 1705 Contra Costa
Boulevard, Pleasant Hill, Contra Costa County

Dear Addressees:

Attached are the Staff Report and Tentative Orders (Site Cleanup Requirements) for the subject
sites. This transmittal letter is addressed to the named dischargers listed in the Tentative Orders
for the properties located at 1643 and 1705 Contra Costa Boulevard. The attached materials will
also be posted on the following Regional Water Board webpage:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sanfranciscobay/public_notices/#sitecleanup

This matter will be considered by the Regional Water Board during its regular meeting on
September 10, 2014. The meeting will start at 9:00 am and will be held in the first floor
auditorium of the Elihu Harris Building, 1515 Clay Street, Oakland, California. Any written
comments by you or interested persons must be submitted to the Regional Water Board offices
by August 4, 2014. Comments submitted after this date will not be considered by the Regional
Water Board.

Pursuant to section 2050(c) of Title 23 of the California Code of Regulations, any party that
challenges the Regional Water Board’s action on this matter through a petition to the State Water
Board under Water Code section 13320 will be limited to raising only those substantive issues or
objections that were raised before the Regional Water Board at the public hearing or in timely
submitted written correspondence delivered to the Regional Water Board (see above).
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If you have any questions, please contact Kevin Brown of my staff at (510) 622-2358 [e-mail
kebrown@waterboards.ca.gov].

Sincerely,

Bruce H. Wolfe
Executive Officer

Attachments: Tentative Orders
Staff Report

cc w/attachments: Mailing List Interested Parties

* 1643 Contra Costa Boulevard parties:

Village Builders, L.P. Alan Choi and Kauen Choi

Attn.: Mr. Robert Isackson 682 Bridgeport Circle, #29

121 Spear Street, Suite 250 Fullerton, CA 92833

San Francisco, CA 94105

Rob_Isackson@villageprop.com Mr. Joseph William O’Malley
1891 Risdon Road

Joseph J. Lee and Grace M. Lee Concord, CA 94518

c/o The Cronin Law Group

Attn.: Timothy C. Cronin Mr. Floyd G. Taylor

744 Montgomery Street, 2nd Floor 300 Melanie Drive

San Francisco, CA 94113 Pittsburg, CA 94565
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** 1705 Contra Costa Boulevard parties:

Chevron U.S.A Inc.

Attn.: Mr. A. Todd Littleworth, Esq.
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583
Littleworth@chevron.com

Mr. Philip M. Lehrman
28320 Armour Street
Hayward, CA 94545-4806
PLehrmanl@earthlink.net

Ms. Jane A. Lehrman
P.O. Box 4
Genoa, NV 89411
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MB Enterprises, Inc.

c/o Buchman Provine Brothers Smith LLP
Attn.: Mr. Jack C. Provine, Attorney at Law
1333 North California Blvd., Suite 350
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
JProvine@bpbslip.com

Marjorie P. Robinson

c/o Barg Coffin Lewis & Trapp LLP
Attn.: Mr. Donald Sobelman, Esq.
350 California Street, 22nd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104-1435
DES@bcltlaw.com
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Mailing List Interested Parties

Edward A. Firestone, Attorney at Law
775 Guinda Street

Palo Alto, CA 94301
EFirestone@aol.com

Chevron Environmental Management Co.

Attn.: Mr. Brian A. Waite
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583-5186
BWaite@chevron.com

CRA

Attn.: Mr. Brandon Wilken
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920
Concord, CA 94520
BWilken@craworld.com

CCCSD

Attn.: Mr. Timothy Potter
5019 Imhoff Place
Martinez, CA 94553-4392
TPotter@centralsan.org

Meyers Nave

Attn.: Mr. Kent Alm, Attorney at Law
555 12th Street, Suite 1500

Oakland, CA 94607
KAIm@meyersnave.com

Gregory Village Properties, L.P.
Attn.: Ms. Mary Haber, Esq.
121 Spear Street, Suite 250

San Francisco, CA 94105

Mary Haber@villageprop.com
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Rogers Joseph O’Donnell

Attn.: Mr. Robert C. Goodman, Esqg.
311 California Street

San Francisco, CA 94104
RGoodman@rjo.com

EKI

Attn.: Mr. Steve Miller, P.E.
1870 Ogden Drive
Burlingame, CA 94010-5306
SMiller@ekiconsult.com

City of Pleasant Hill

Attn.: Ms. June Catalano, City Manager
100 Gregory Lane

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
JCatalano@ci.pleasant-hill.ca.us

Contra Costa County Public Health
Attn.: Mr. Wendel Brunner, MD
651 Pine Street, North Wing
Martinez, CA 94553
WBrunner@-cd.cccounty.us

Paladin Law Group LLP

Attn.: John R. Till, Attorney at Law
1176 Boulevard Way

Walnut Creek, CA 94595
JTill@PaladinLaw.com
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